2/12/25, 12:07 PM Gmail - RE: Order

M G mall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: Order

1 message

Mike Brampton <mike@thamesmedical.com> 12 February 2025 at 11:46

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

Lets see what happens if we don’t supply the bracket this time.
Please disregard the note on the system this time

Thank you for checking though.

Kind regards

Mike

Mike Brampton
Managing Director
T: 01903 522911

hames
edical

K4
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 8:55 AM

To: Mike Brampton <mike@thamesmedical.com>
Subject: Re: Order

Good morning Mike,

Thank you for your order.

There is a memo against your account to say:

"Nikki has requested for all Capnographs to be supplied with a mounting plate (part number 4420601). Always
check with Mike first if they require these before adding them to the order. Still valid 15.3.21 as per Mike
Brampton. KG"

Do you require a mounting plate at the price of £12.807? If this is required, | will ask for this to be fitted to the
unit. This will stop the screw blocker being damaged.

| await your reply.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
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Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 11 Feb 2025 at 14:44, Mike Brampton <mike@thamesmedical.com> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Following my chat with Steve earlier today, he said he was going to confirm a delivery date but hey, here is
the order.

We may be increasing this to two units in the next couple of days.

Kind regards

Mike
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Mike Brampton
Managing Director
T: 01903 52291 ‘

Thames
EMedical
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